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कें द्रिय कायाालय, सूचना प्रौधौगिकी गिभाि (डिडिटल परिवर्तन) , जीिन सेिा अनुलग्नक, साांताकु्रज (पगिम), मुांबई 400054 

Central Office, IT- Digital Transformation, Jeevan Seva Annexe, Santacruz (West), Mumbai 400054 

Brief Description of Procurement RFP for Procurement of subscription for ManageEngine Vulnerability Manager Plus (Enterprise Edition) 

Bid Reference Ref: RFP: LIC/IT-DT/EPS/VMP01 dated 22.01.2025 

Date and Time of Pre-Bid Meeting 27.01.2025 (Monday) at 11.00 Hrs. 

Venue of Pre-Bid Meeting 
Hosted virtually at LIC of India, Central Office, IT/DT Department, 2nd Floor, South Wing, Jeevan Seva 
Annexe Building, S. V. Road, Santacruz (W), Mumbai, Maharashtra – 400054. 

 

The following officials of LIC of India were present in the pre-bid meeting: 

1. Mr. Pramod Kumar, Dy. Secretary, IT/DT 

2. Mr. Nitin S. Biniwale, Asst. Secretary, IT/DT 

3. Mr. Saurav Ganguli, AO, IT/DT 

 

Proceeding of the pre-bid meeting is as follows: 

 At the outset, Dy. Secretary, IT/DT made a briefing about the purpose of the pre-bid meeting, explained the eligibility criteria, 
contract period and procedure of online tender submission. Thereafter, prospective bidders were requested to put up their 
queries related to the tender document and were responded by Dy. Secretary, IT/DT. 

 

The responses to queries sought from prospective bidders during the meeting have been compiled as annexure Pre-bid Queries. 

 

The Bidders’ following representatives have attended the pre-bid meeting: 

# Name of the Organization Names of the Representatives 

1 M/s Sanskrit e Solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd. Ms. Khushali, Mr. Yash 

2 M/s Softcell Technologies Limited Ms. Soumya Srivastava 

3 M/s Zoho Corporation Mr. Vallaban, Mr. Rohit 

 



PRE-BID QUERIES AND RESPONSES 

REF: LIC/ITDT/EPS/VMP01/PBR 

DATE: 29.01.2025 

Page 2 of 2 

कें द्रिय कायाालय, सूचना प्रौधौगिकी गिभाि (डिडिटल परिवर्तन) , जीिन सेिा अनुलग्नक, साांताकु्रज (पगिम), मुांबई 400054 

Central Office, IT- Digital Transformation, Jeevan Seva Annexe, Santacruz (West), Mumbai 400054 

Annexure_Pre_Bid_Queries 

 

Clarifications in regards to queries / suggestions received for  
RFP for Procurement of subscription for ManageEngine Vulnerability Manager Plus (Enterprise Edition) 

Ref: RFP: LIC/IT-DT/EPS/VMP01 dated 22.01.2025 

 

 

# Query / Suggestions Response 

1. How many users will be logging in to the system? We are looking for only single user. 

2. Whether failover is required? No, failover is not required. 

3. 
Do these servers which are mentioned in the scope of 
work come under a patch manager? 

No, the servers mentioned in the scope of work currently do not come 
under a patch manager. 

4. Where are these servers located? 
The servers are located across 2 sites. One is at Mumbai and other one 
at Bengaluru and has LAN connectivity. 

5. 
Whether the tender is to be submitted through GeM 
portal? 

No, the tender is an e-Tender. Kindly refer to the section "E-
TENDERING GUIDELINES AND INFORMATION" for further 
instructions. 

6. How will be the implementation? On-site or remote? Implementation will be On-site. 

7. Will there be an Online Reverse Auction? 
No Online Reverse Auction. Selection will be based on L1 Bid with no 
negotiations post submission. 

 

 

 
Secretary (IT/Digital Transformation) 


